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Please note the following changes/corrections/clarifications: 
 
 
 

 Response to written questions beginning on the following page. 
 

 
 
ACKNOWLEDGE ADDENDUM WITH RFP: 
 
 
Addendums not returned and signed as part of the proposal will be considered non-responsive and 
rejected. 
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Questions and Responses 
 

 

1. Will proposals from programs that cover grades K-5 only be considered for award? 
No. 

 
2. As our curriculum consists primarily of physical boxes/pages, would RISD like physical 

samples of each grade level to be sent in addition to the proposal? If so, how many 
copies should be sent? 
Only what is requested in the RFP document should be submitted within the 
proposal. 

 
3. In addition to our physical curriculum, we have many additional digital supports. Is RISD 

interested in viewing them? Should they be included with the electronic version? 
Only what is requested in the RFP document should be submitted within the 
proposal. 

 
4. Is RISD interested in our online platform designed to support educators in their 

implementation of student SEL and in their own emotional wellbeing and SEL skills?  
Only what is requested in the RFP document should be submitted within the 
proposal. 

 
 

5. If our organization has a program overview video, is RISD interested in viewing it? If so, 
would they prefer the video file to be included with the electronic technical submission, 
or with a link to stream? 
Only what is requested in the RFP document should be submitted within the 
proposal. 

 
 
 
 
 


